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Ruth Nettles
From: Paula isler O3300 ’7/ 2 - TZ_

Sent; Friday, January 10, 2003 9:27 AM
To: Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE: TJ340 BCG!; TE273 Tiny's PI
J = 415 (ot Ao 250k

Ruth, I'll leave it up to you. You can either go ahead and open the dockets. The request
for cancellation and the payment record should go into each docket file. The effective
date of both cancellations should be 12/31/02. Or, you can place proofs of payment in
undocketed and CMP will open the dockets.

————— Original Message-----

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Friday, January 10, 2003 9:12 AM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: TJ340 BCGI; TE273 Tiny's Place

Paula, I'm entering payment of RAFs from these companies which previously had requested
cancellation of certificates. .

BCGI paid $56 for 2002 RAFs and Tiny's paid $50 for 2002 RAFs. Will you send req to est
dkt? Please let me know what you'll do, and for now should I place these filings in

undocketed?

Thanks, Paula.
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